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ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings
“Good Health from Well Balanced Diet”

September 30 (Thu.) — October 7 (Thu.), 2010

October 5 {Tue.) -7 (Thu.), 2010

Exhibition: 9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. (Closed on Saturdays and Sundays)
Business Meetings: 10:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

29 manufacturers and exporters from 10 ASEAN member countries
Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Indonesia, Lao P.D.R.,, Malaysia, Myanmar,
The Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Vietnam

Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre

Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19, Shimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004
Phone: +81 3 5402 8004

Fax: +81 3 5402 8005

E-mail: trade@asean.or.jp

ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings
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Exhibitors list

HEE—H
Booth No.  Country Name Country Page
I ACT Fruit Juice Production Group I—Y—F4— FIb—V¥a1—-X Fadosvay -7 07
[IFI  Aiza's Sweets TAYX A01—Y 08
IEE BASEAFOOD Ny—F—F 1
BT Cambodian Harvest Dried Fruit Co., Ltd. HYRIT Y N—RA b BS54 K 7)b—y 03
A  Cautre JSC hFFz— 1
T Confirel Co., Ltd. av7qLib 03
[T Hai's Pte Ltd N 09
BT  HKH Fastfood & Takeaway IAFH—IAF F7ACT—F FVE FA9T7 9o 02
[PERT  JR Foodstuff Industries Pte Ltd FrAT—Ib T—FRAvT AVERMY—X [ENEE 09
BT  Koko Noni Co., Ltd. 95 = 07
I  Kurata Pepper Co., Ltd. T58 Ry ii— 03
P Marine Gold Marketing Sdn Bhd O e P Malaysia 0
IEEIE  Me Tee Coffee E—F4— d—k— 05
R Mo. Bonifacia Rodriguez Foundation, Inc. TH—K=Tr YT OFULFR T7ovF—vay 08
I Natural & Premium Food Co., Ltd. FFaZIL T FLETL 7—F 10
BT  Pakxong Development Export-Import Co., Ltd. /X9 vy FaXOwTAY b THRE—F 1VHE—F 05
[FA]  Raw Brown Sugar Milling Co., Inc. O— 759y ¥afi— Syvy 08
BT  Red Mountain Production Co., Ltd. Ly R RovFy 7OV ay 07
[T  Royal Brunei Catering O1¥IL FbzA —52Uvy 02
[T Siam Fruit and Herb Co., Ltd. HATL FI—Y TV E N—=7 10
I  sinouk Cafe Lao Co., Ltd. YR—4 h7T FF 05
IFF  Cv. Sumber Mas International AVIN— A A »82—F 3+l 04
BEE  PT. Swarna Buana Semesta ATIF TTT+ €ARR 04
IFZI  Tunas Bina Hutan, CV. by FR EF 78 04
I Universal NutriBeverage Sdn Bhd A==l Za—rUERLY D 06
I  VEGETEXCO 1 HANOI NRYFHRAN NS A 11
P2 Warisan Asal Sdn Bhd PO Malaysia 0
I warisan Ummi TUHY LI 02
IFEI  Xongdur Thai Organic Food Co., Ltd. YvGE— 84 F—Hzwy 7—F 10
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Brunei Darussalam

Booth No. () §

HKH Fastfood & Takeaway
IAFS—TIAF 77Rb7—F PYE 5197 9xA

ERBTG XA FyTA—ib, FadFu T,
P—EYFEFaa55L, BHINnFFFvT

=B TBEEBETEERTo>TWREET, SHRFRER
Ty hBEDETFOHEEFEL TWS. FILRTEANTIE.
B2y hERQICA—/IN—T—T v hMaETRGEEhTED.
FhE7 AT ELT, BAABIKKRTELTWS, BEAAMCHEW
ANShaEbWOER Ty Mchk>TED, N1+ v 7
O— L7 7 v RAKOERICEEN > TS,

{¥Pf : No.12 Bidayatul Hidayah Spg. 616, Jin Kecil Masin,
Kg Masin, Brunei Darussalam

TEL : +673 885 0084 / +673 818 3076
FAX: 2L
E-mail : hkh ffO6@hotmail.com
URL : http://www.mokamhkh.blogspot.com
B Ms. Hjh Kamariah Hasbullah

® FF: 1377 4172 K KL (20094F)

Iyl ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings

Booth No. ] §)

Royal Brunei Catering
A1 I THA r—2USY
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Booth No. 28

Warisan Ummi
oUY> L=

ERETE ALY —F—F, ElFFFv T,
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O I FILFRAMMED T —4 ) T —E2P, TLRA
EROLA NS vATOFEEREESELTWSRE, BART
FbhTED, KOREEDBSV. BEV—ARLIEEE (.
I—H—oERICELERLAVIFILY —2A0EES AR,
TIRANGIINOBRTFEZ T EROHD. NFILERETD
Ol « X5 AEEROSEY — ZAEELE & L TOTREES
Ez256N3.

1¥Ff . 2nd Flr.,, BGN, Gadong Properties, Jalan Gadong,
Brunei Darussalam

TEL: +673 233 9199 / +673 244 8129
FAX: +673 233 2691

E-mail : rcbarnia@rba.com.bn rcmahadzir@rba.com.bn
rcalvin@rba.com.bn

URL : http://www.rbccatering.com
jH%E © Mr. Barnitus Ang, Mr. Alvin Voon, Mr. Mahadzir Zakaria

0 SHERITHE: 197548 O HEBR 593 A
® & 40 7 LR RIL (20094)
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FRZENICHABR 7 L—NN—EEIHZ. €DDE. NFFFv
ZOERERILEAETHD, Fy FITELNFFREZRV
TWad,

{¥Ff © Ruang Ingkubator, Bilik Pemprosesan,
Pusat Pembangunan Keusahawanan, Brunei Darussalam

TEL : +673 866 4161 / +673 887 5365
FAX: %L
E-mail : Warisanummi@live.com
URL : warisanummi.blogspot.com
{884 . Ms. Shuffinaz Mohamad

® 2438745 20074 (Experience 30 years) @ ft¥&HE 5
® FF: 7 KRV (20084F)




Cambodia

Booth No. 04

Cambodian Harvest Dried Fruit Co., Ltd.
AVKRITY N—RA L ESAE ZI—Y

Booth No. 06
Confirel Co., Ltd.

a>71 LIk

Booth No. 1 1
Kurata Pepper Co., Ltd.

D58 Ny I—

ERBTR: FSAT5ve20—y (IvT= 1 Fy T 11y,
SwHIRTI=Y), Ve Lh(A—XFTu I, T T—,
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TOIRFE, BLESNNOREN BB, FEF1TTRAEHIR
BTB—Ehic/\y =79 veiEshTa b, AExE
ORELZ I TR RS LTEFRDSTOIREnE LR,

{¥FF @ #29AB, St. 472, Toul Tompoung Il, Chamkarmon,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

TEL : +855 23 220 910

FAX : +855 23 224 808
E-mail : cbunthoeun@online.com.kh
$8¥4#E © Mr. Cheng Bunthoeun
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{EPR © #34A, Street.240, Phonom Penh, Cambodia
TEL : +855 63 965 895 / +855 23 216 345
FAX . +855 63 965 895
E-mail : socheataleam@yahoo.com
URL : www.confirel.com
BY#E . Ms. Leam Socheata
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ADRA U THHRENISEBL TV, BREENFEERALO
T, PERUEHELRDS A L—XICED, KPEOSHRIEN
ZHEnniE, BHELE L TOAYRIY 7T OEIEICDEND
B0HLEE,

{¥Pr : #206Eo0, Street 62, Sangkat Boeng Keng Kang 1,
Khan Chamkarmorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

TEL : +855 12 842 970
FAX : +855 23 726 480
E-mail ; kurata@ksline_cambodia.com
URL @ www kuratapepper.com
$HYFE - Mr. Kurata Hironobu
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Indonesia

Booth No. 22

cV. Sumber Mas International
2= TR A &—Fatil
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HACCP  GMP OFEEERSHA M

: JI. Kelapa Hibrida IX RA 24 No.1, Jakarata 14250,
Indonesia

1 +62 214 584 0940

1 +682 214 584 5067

: summas@centrin.netid

: Ms, Lusiani Tjokronegoro

@ &3RTIE: 1999F @ BEREE 20A
@ & 150 73k RJL (20094F)
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Buoth No. 23

PT. Swarna Buana Semesta
ZRIIF TTFF BARR

ERRTGR I N-TTA—

"%, Secang Wangi
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: JI. Kopen Il No.15, Sleman, D. . Yogyakarta, Indonesia
1 +62 274 881 261

1 +62 274 881 261

: swarnabuana@yahoo.co.id

URL : http://itrademarket.com

: Ms. Wuri Suhasti
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Booth No. 2 4

Tunas Bina Hutan, CV.
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+ JI. Ledok Gondomanan No.4-6, D. |. Yogyakarta,
Indonesia

. +62 274 373 500

1 +62 856 20 55 535 444
HEAeV)

. Ms. Stephanie
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Lao P.D.R.

Baath No. 2]

Booth No. 16

Pakxong Development Export-Import Co., Ltd.
INGVY FARAYyTAY E THRR—F A vFi—F

Booth No. 1 3
Me Tee Coffee
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Sinouk Cafe Lao Co., Ltd.
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&0 TEWRER, 70V Y FOT. BIEMOREH YRR,
A-E-PilFHk A-HovIBROEELTHAT S, KEDIE
BHEASE, WS SHERRETINTETHT 2, BEHQOE
HOTI0B0LEFMIRIED. HESHTVWELTOREEE
#%x T Thai Halal Manufacturer & Export Association & b
AT SNTE D A—H v Y BEOBHDHEEA TS,
FARABRFERALIADOI R VMR OTRWBRR 7OV 7 b %
L. NADBEEREMOARES3IE, 18%/£D100~150k >

E-mail I pakxong-development@hotmail.com
j8Y#E ¢ Mr. Sonexay

® SHETE: 200335 O HEEEBE: 50N @ FEH: 3,892 K KL
OBHL: ¥, NhFL, BB

ZAATAROENM, I—E—UYV—rTHIRFTT VS
RIcBHES%ERHS, ToTd—b—F%#ELTWE, 7L =
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THRELTWS, 2009, 2010 EicldA—H=Zv2a—kb—¢
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{¥FF : 24 strest Bam Phonbok, Pacxe District, Champasak OHXEREVZHTL, BHotRERET22H0—, {EPR © Km 9, Thadeua Road, Vientiane, Lao P.DR.
Province, Lao PD.R. TEL : +856 21 312 150
Wy GRS 0 s msumsemswsm iR GG P EE i _
Mobile : +856 20 555 354 44 / +856 20 272 7222 A E?:::;r;g fgga%?bf:kxing District,Champasak E_::: ;iiikgl ;]pi:_f:m
E-:::)icl ;Sef:yit]zg;i;;hoomm TEL: +856 20 99792 113 / 2232423, 56904056 H%# : Mr. Sinouk-Eric Sisombat
FAX : +856-30 526 3989
B 0 Ms. Me Tee
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Malaysia
Boath No. 2 ]

Booth Nn.25
Universal NutriBeverage Sdn Bhd

d=N—HIL Za—FUENLY Y

Bnuihﬂu.12
Marine Gold Marketing Sdn Bhd

YUY I=ILF =712

Warisan Asal Sdn Bhd
DUHY FHIL

(Il ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions

FRBETGR ARRA— =2, SYOARIETIL

A —hkd—rEAREATHE L. B4 TYERBICMIT 51
, BEENL—ANYIHREREIhTWS, YL—UTORIE
BLEICELTWT, F£4 B EOIHED PR EU ~OFIHEHL
FIEFROEE - ORNEFHEH D, WEGHEAEERNTH 2.
BREAL—XCEG EELSN S,

{¥FF : No.8, JIn su 24 Tmn Perindustrian Selayang
Utama 68100 Batu Cave, Selangor, Malaysia

TEL : +60 3 6136 6866
FAX: +60 3 6137 2332

E-mail : mascorndenny@yahoo.com
URL | www.mascorn.com

3HYE © Mr, Denny Wong

© SHIHIE: 19875 e fEERH: S0A
© FF 180K RIL e il FEEEE. 3 —0 v /EE.
FAYUH, A=A RS UT. YvHR=L

s s 8 s s 8 8 8 8 8 s

L ETan | BERITERL Ya—-2

EARYz 740%T207 5 RERDATFRE. KFHE
(FRAOIH)PBHAOHEHBEF(OEM)ZFN T TE D RE
(HACCP) - £EF#HIdEH SN TWD, £, PHEEPOLIC
RE - BECHHEGELFEESO® LTEDELESS
BB, YL—YTRF. BAERNAFTEHEBRE(PhER
EEiF. NAZILHR) 5HE0T, SERIITRIGEL TWS,

1%FR . 4, Jalan Dawai 16/2, Seksyen 16,
40200 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia

TEL : +60 3 5519 2804
FAX : +60 3 5519 4641
E-mail : sales@nutribev.com
URL @ www.nutribev.com
1BYE ¢ Mr. Zasmadey Zahari

O SHEBITFE: 1971F AR 7T0A
©EF: 19827 9116 KR
e Witk hHEE. FYTHE

h Business Meetings

ERRBTG IR (N—TF1—)
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BEMICIERAZ L TWEWD, BMSBABICHEN S S EED
N&U—JREREIFEIL—U 7 TEHNICRER T WS @
N—=TF (NL—HK), BkicbEtashIRshTtng, U—7
DEEF, ZUERRTITW, BRE (NL—yT7aH). BEEE
TRFHET, B2 chad. REORSNAS SIS0
e ¥ L—#FEl U iebasiz B LT,

# % s s s 8 8 8 8 % ¥ 8 8 8 & & & 8 8 8 8 8 s 8 = @

{¥FR : Level 14-11, 199 Jalan Tun Razak 50400
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL : +60 3 2168 1849-50
FAX : +60 3 2168 1824
E-mail : safinah@waris2u.com
URL : www.malayteahouse.com
8% 1 Ms, Safinah Yaakob

© SMI|ITFE: 2003F O MXAH: 16A
O EF: 3R/ 579116 KR @@k ¥ AR—IL, FILz1



Myanmar

Booth Nu.01
ACT Fruit Juice Production Group

I—S—F4— ZI—Y¥a—R FAZIa> JIL—F

EIRBTRR I ARL—FLEYI2-R

88 8

=

-

NT—BEOEHEDA S L— b LEY Y1 -2 A—N— =
UN—FEDE 7 EE LIcRRLEYDSESNA AN L—
(RRETTIEEN) LTVt 7Yy —ICTEPERELT
Bh RETESEHLEV. SrYI—TRATFIVEMIRLD,
EARE—HEIEELTWS, HEKERE 1 F£4H0. AEDAEL
HREA—H—,

............................

1¥Pr - ACT Group, Yangon-Mandalay Express Way ,
Myo Ma Block, Nyaung Lay Bin Township,
Bago Division, Myanmar

TEL : +95 1 525 0437
E-mail : kolineac@gmail.com, khincholattact@gmail.com
{8 . Mr. Aung Soe Linn

© DHEAF: 2002F @ EEAM 35A
® FEfF: 107K R

BoothNo. ] ()
Koko Noni Co., Ltd.

= A=

ERBETSR N Ty TIGERS 2 —A, ZIL—YRA v a,
Ivd—Ea—l. X541 XAT > I—EE

FOODEX 2009, ASEAN H&W 2008 0 E{b%E, HHH
BEUO\FIV)bHHERNLRELE EHERE. AML—K
BHUAFy T, /=, RYT)KMABRTEESNT
WBAVYZ e IR0 F—"Hb, I3 BEOE—E%:
HEEE. BHER TN cEREEHEL TWSIETTC
IIT. R AL, HACCP, 15014000 &EUSED,

................ s 8 8 e 8 s s 0 8 s 8w

{¥PR : B4/11 Malikha Shop-House, Yandar Street,
Thingangyune Township, Yangon, Myanmar

TEL: +95 1 569 824

FAX: +95 1 214 846
E-mail : kokononi@gmail.com

URL : www.nonivalley.com
HYE © Mr. Aye Min

® RHWIF: 2008F ORI 45A
© FE: 167K ML

Booth No. 1 8

Red Mountain Production Co., Ltd.
Ly F R9vsy JAXIS 3>

FRBRRB A4 (V—T1=aY T5),
FIA U (S5-I FTS5=—13)

|
FIVAA RILE—HEOENECLZEBRTAFY —
Ve INNARBEOZE LRV hvE(ULE— BRTHEMR
LIcBRNDHEELTWS, Py IYOFERTIICI V%
g, ZIL—YOELDEW—Tr=3r JIVv(H)EELE
NV RALBNEYS—R)EFER BEOADSH B,
MGICHIDT B2RADH D, +HnERMtichtH s, (7
UTHMOWMES A v, 737 EERLTED. KEEEEH.
BHEICEET 2EHbE V.

1EPF © No.39(A), 7 1/2 miles, Pyay Road,

Mayangone Township, Yangon, Myanmar

TEL : +95 1 652 662 / 660 312 / 652 705 / +95 9 502 1843

FAX : +95 1 652 793 / 652 705
E-mail : info@redmountain-estate.com

URL : www.redmountain-estate.com
1HEE © Ms. Nan Yi Yi Win, Ms. Naw Naw Aye

© SHEFIF 20024F A 91A
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The Philippines

Booth No. 02

Aiza's Sweets
FAYZ R4 —Y

FRERS A a—FuwyIiny, FERIALI— FrTa—

FrYFs—PAhAYVI—FyVERWCERETORERE,
%SEOBAEECED., ALK HOFryTr—GEE
H£ELTHED. DOFyVER—ZRIL. ABPIORESOLT)
BEDBHMERAVWTWS, A¥1—FyVORETFRF. 71
PYEODAY2—FTwYFyTEAMKI—-FTs 7 L.
R—ILRICEFE LT, BREALRFANRSNEZ SHEIC
HEM>TNB,

{XPF : 401 Santo Tomas, Sasmuan, Pampanga, Philippines
TEL : +63 45 434 0087 / 434 0062
FAX : +63 45 900 0042

E-mail : aizassweets@yahoo.com

$B8E . Ms. Lucia P.Miranda

0 SERIE 2000F © A 60N
O FER: 40K R ek FXUA, hFF
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Booth No. 14

Mo. Bonifacia Rodriguez Foundation, Inc.
TY— K=77Y7 OFUSR Z79vF—av

FIRBETE RF v IRF

HEEZTHBSCEENT. BicoFRanWixomiEic,
BOMEEE5Z25C 2 BENE L TRILNPOEE. @M
d. ERETIHEENB M APT Y HIERWCAF Y 7T,
FEEEOREINERWY, RESEATERACEZEFANSN
%5, BATEEES., RARRGHSER T BloENESE
[CEE e BRI EERBBLTWS,

PR : 55A Buenaflor St., Brgy. Kanluran, Rosario,
Cavite, Philippines

TEL : +63 46 438 4238

FAX : +63 46 438 4238
E-mail : ecg.ssj@iname.com

URL : www.talleresdenazaret.org
$AY$E ¢ Sr. Erlinda Garaci, S8J

e it FAU A, FE

Booth No. ] 7

Raw Brown Sugar Milling Co., Inc.
A— 759 Safi— SYVH
FHBRTR: IO al— FAvERT—

MUSCOVA)
| RAW CANE SUGA(;

TSovyvaf—nilEfiET. FREELREEPOE U
WTEDOY 9 FEERAVWTWS. #EAEE. JAS EHRBIL
l2REES NS, BERIEEFAL TV LD, 71 UEY
BT 0IEBhE B T, HMPRB~OEEEESHTED,
SEEHOBEELUCSREALVGRAFTENS. BRESHI
BATEAOEEEREE. I TEREEDBEAEEED
EVRABERAOREEED TS,

1¥PF © No.46 San jose Street,
Dumaguete City, Negros Oriental, Philippines

TEL : +63 35 225 4220
FAX . +63 35 422 9221
E-mail : Florian Alcantara@yahoo.com
URL : www.rawbrownsugar.com.ph
$84E © Mr. Florian O. Alcantara

....... 4 % & & » ® = =3 = s % 3 w e 4 & & & z s .

© SHWITE 200945 © HEIMC 150A




Singapore

Booth No. 07

Hai’'s Pte Ltd
NA X

FigfETam | SHEFY—-R

B 25 EL EOF U Y —AEMES, Y UAR—L TR 7T
LARS Y, MTN, 7—RI—FEALHREHLTWS,
BOMEREZETFEFOIL—N—OF YUY —RAIRETHFE
CHIEATES, Tov7ELTH, FPBOELEELTS
EFT 3, 2005FICISO220005 ]G, 77 - AFEiEHE I
HlF3V—AWRED Nol. 7O ¥ —%BigT.

............................

: Block 15 Woodlands Loop, #03-02/04/05/30,
Singapore 738322

TEL : +65 6752 8588
FAX : +65 6758 9288
URL : www.hais.com.sg
{83 . Ms. Shirley Phua

----------------------------

© ST 1985F o HHEABM 454
O FER: 650 AKX RIL oBHE: A-ARFUF. BB, IL—VT,
"+, LI/ >, TILFRAT, FE

Bnnmm.og
JR Foodstuff Industries Pte Ltd
VA T7=lb F—FRR Y7 A EALY—X
FHBTH  AER—A M (EY Y-V -2, AL—~A—R}F),

AHNIARS(EHEYr—F%, JOvaU—¥Iva
J— LD EHH)

AENIBEROMERE, 2—7, BiE, Aq>, FF—hk
FTRAECIELTWS, SHERRTIES I ERES DHE
[BECRETHEELOH D, Z2AEPL EFHE. ATHEKS
TERD R, BEEAVRECESEES ADZ—-X BT
EFREEAAZ L —EFABLTWS, BERIA—/X—, KT,
st B, LAMZv, T—9 VIS E3E0RHE
W53 B. NTIFERE. KB/ v 2. MOy ZTARIG,

............................

1¥Ff : 8 Senoko South Road, CHNG Kee' s Foodlink,
Singapore 758095

TEL : +65 6288 4111

FAX : +65 6284 4313
E-mail :

URL : http://www jiayen.com/category 1.php?lang=en
#8444 : Ms. Claire Chng

sales@jiayen.com

© RAWIE: 20024F @ LB 58A
© FR 460 8346 K L. 6777 1725 K KL (20074, 20094)
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Thailand

Booth No. 29

Xongdur Thai Organic Food Co., Ltd.
UV GH— &1 A—H=v s T—F

Booth No. 20

Siam Fruit and Herb Co., Ltd.
YA TL FI—Y FYE N—T

Booth No. ]

Natural & Premium Food Co., Ltd.
FFa50L FYE FLIFL 7—F

FRBTRG A—Ho v TERTSE
(FANSHA, #9535, RE—3—2, LEVIIR)

~

L o 5
BETCA—HZ I OERBR(AV S, TANSFHR, RE—
A—2E)OY T4V — YFTEATR My TI 3R KE
USDA Organic OREEEZITTE D, JASH—HZ v 7REEiR
SR, B ERE (9 500ha) i 5 OAEHIEHT50%. D I3 EZHE
RH SO, EXAAGEBRINRE. "RUZ M Eh5oR
ERE)LHEELTWSB, AV VEEFTCROMEERE Fis
NTWRWEIZKD A THES,

{¥PR : 136/28 Kanchanaphiesk Rd., Salathammasop,
Thaveewatthana, Bangkok, 10170, Thailand

TEL : +66 2 422 2555
FAX : +66 2 422 2557
E-mail ; export@npfood.com

URL | www.npfood.com
$HYFE . Mr. Charnwit Kanchanawat

® R #11507% )L (20084, 20094)
o @it Y HR—IL, YL—37F

FRBTSR . ZU=ZAFFATIN—=Y + RIZTI (FUTY, Jywd
=Y, IvT—, 55, hifiFv. SHT—20%)

|

A (GARATIvATIL2%)DBEW. BRREEOH#H
£ETVWE(MEREA) 7IL—YFv 7, BREN,S Ehic
Ly v GRERREOHEFRRE L TEA, EEahi
Iy —IFY A A= B =YL vav(RUF >,
ey s 7=y, ¥rd—, 7)., HOBEOREL
H 0, HHEERI00% tEHERLE <. GMP, N\S—ILEEL
THD. BECETIERLEW.

{¥FR © 73 Moo 1 Wangyen, Bangpae, Ratchaburi,
70160, Thailand
TEL : +66 2 940 1859~60
FAX . +66 2 562 0264
E-mail : aggie@siamfruit.co.th
URL : www. siamfruit.co.th
$BYE . Ms. Sirasa Kantaratanakul

0 SHRE: 1999F e fEEEH: 10
QS PAUD, RE, BE YL—YTF, RaAY, TIVA
1FUR

Il ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings

FRETSR . A—How 2R V7L

SAERTRELREBRERA —H— FTLETEBNM SN
FTHERE. YUFILADA VYA MER(OOF, IVE),
TIVBERERLD MG EEHAEMHESED, Yy AF 2 R
HEEFHMD) FHBICHBTE, BRADBFICEHLTWS.
HACCP. GMP lzERiEF H. mEEELL> MDD LTWVS,
JASHA—H v 7 KT BROXFERIS(ZA3, AL
7=, ¥y, TRYT L) ICERSEEP.

1EFF - 128 M.1 Nong-Oung U-Thong
Suphanburi 72160, Thailand
TEL : +66 2 967 1200, +662 526 8459
FAX @ +66 2 967 1302
E-mail : xongdur@xongdur.com
URL @ www.xongdur.com
{84 ¢ Ms. Pakinee Jiwattanapaiboon

® 2HERITE: 2000 o REERI: 45A
@ EFE: 807 KL (20084, 20094F)
etk Y L—¥ 7. YUHR—IL, FAUH, BHE




Vietnam
Boath No. 2§

Booth No. 05

Cautre JSC
h#AFz—

Booth No. 03
BASEAFOO0D

IN—T—F

VEGETEXCO | HANOI

NYTFTIRA 1 NSA

FREBTG AEA (£, 18, ATV, ¥—T7—FIvo2%), i

E= ¥ 2004 FHREtE UTRT. BELSDERY R
T b - TESMESOEELS | SHE. BRtEosion. 28
M EICEHHACCP. ISOZEE, TSRANTERM EAX
I UHEUAT OEHD 90% Ll L, 2009FBEHMNTH
(156=5%) 12 h#EFEAME, KE(ML—Z/Ny ) EOMIL
BN, EHLHIOTHREAL—RICHELEEZD,

{¥FR : 460 Truong Cong Dinh street, 8 Ward,
Vung Tau City, Baria Vung Tau Province, Vietnam

TEL: +84 643837313

FAX: +84 6 4383 7312
E-mail : baseafeed@vnn.vn

URL : www.baseafood.vn
j8YE © Mr. Tran Van Dung

© SHERIIE: 19924 @ fERA: 1,000A
@ Fi: 28000k FJL(20095F) e @itk HA, I—0O v/ GEE.
FAYUN, O2F, BE. RETITEE

ELETH  ARMIRR (KI5 Y72 ARE)

ENBTR ER (S F T SAF. A4—ba—2, 720%45),
b= S

EEhHEHS 2006 ERFETE LTHIL, RENSOERFY R
ThA IBREEOBEESIEHVTVE, FEEZ - BTE.
THhEZFE>LMIERST. SE. BFATHEEIAEZITL.
HAEMHCHiRTHEOERNE v 7o UIcRAEMSE HE.
KE - EU S0 &L VARG R L—ZTED EEZ D,

............................

{¥FR : 125/208 Luong The Vinh St., Tan Phu Dist,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

TEL : +84 8 3961 2007 / 3461 2543
FAX : +84 8 39612057

E-mail : cautrejsco@cautre.vn
URL : http://www.cautre.vn/

{#%#E . Ms. Tran Cung Bich Ngan

© SHERITE: 19824 @ XA 1650A
® 5 25007734 KL (20084F, 20094)
et FAUA, I—Ov/\EE., AF. BE. A—-AL3UTF

\ J
EEEEN 2000 EHAS L LTHRI. BROKEL(F
T - HREHEL TER ETERMEOHEEES STHNT
Wb, BE-7)L—Y., EXpEEE - 2BR2RH& LTEU-
O 7 EFCHEB. 95%L EA#EHE . REOREYE.
SRS TRES R TED L —ANy 7 FEE, BF
~AOFEHESEWD, EUNDEEEREL DEREAL—XIC
EDEEZD,

1¥PR : 389 Truong Dinh Street, Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL : +84 4 3662 2248
FAX . +84 4 3662 1398
E-mail © vgc@vegetexcol.com.vn
URL © www.vegetexcol.com.vn
{84% : Mr. Do Viet Thang

@ RW|WITE 19735 @ HEAM: 4504 @ FF: 500774
KJL(20084F) 45074 KJL(20094F) e&Hisk: Bx, OV 7.
FPSTEHREMR, Frad. ArHU— FILHUFP, 72502

Good Health from Well Balanced Diet ki



Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries

Ve

ASEAN :2E N E Z B

FILFRA « T IT—L4

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673 226 1177/1283

FAX: +673 226 1100/2904
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

hURIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
B5,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL: +855 23 216 948

FAX: +855 23 217 353/211 745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

12 FERV7T

National Agency for Export Development (NAFED)
Ministry of Trade

Prime Building Ministry of Trade 14th Floor

JI.M.IRidwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia

TEL: +62 21 2352 8643

FAX: +62 21 2352 8653

http://www.nafed.go.id

SFR

Department of Trade Promotion and

Product Development

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
TEL: +856 21 216 207/21 241 914

FAX: +856 21 213623

laotpc@yahoo.com

http://www.laotrade.org.la

L—7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off

Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL: +60 3 6207 7077

FAX: +60 3 6203 7037 (General line} /7257 {Division line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

IyvvN—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL: +35 67 408 022

FAX: +95 67 408 004
hitp://www.commerce.gove.mm/

Z14VUEY

Center for International Trade

Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines

TEL: +63 2 831 220109

FAX: +63 2 832 3965/834 0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

S UHR—I

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL: +65 6337 6628

FAX: +65 6337 6898

http: //www.iesingapore.gov.sg

a4

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

TEL: +66 2 507 7785

FAX: +66 2 547 5667

http://www.thaitrade.com

XEFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL: +84 4 3934 7627~28

FAX: +84 4 3934 4260

http:/fwww.vietrade.gov.vn

ERAMEE - BEEERR

FIERA - FIvH T — LEKMEE
T141-0001 HEEERERII AL 6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX: 03-3447-9260

AV RY T EEKER
TF107-0052 REHAE IR 8-6-9
TFL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526

AV BRI THMEXAMEE BHH
T141-0022 EEERR) KR AR 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201 FAX: 03-3447-1697

1Y RV TEBRREY 2 —
T559-0034 AR TEEELL 2-1-10
TIOPAFHE L~ FEv 52— 1TM4-)-8
TEL: 06-6615-5350 FAX: 06-6615-5351

S#ZARBEEMEAELE
T106-0031 RAANEXFRRRD 3-3-22
TEL: 03-5411-2291 FAX: 03-5411-2293

TL—TAEE BEHES
T150-0036 BREBHAXETEE] 20-16
TEL: 03-3476-3844 FAX: 03-3476-4972

T L— 7 EBEE L (MATRADE)
RR B

T104-0061 EREBPREIREE 8-14-14
SRPERAFLE Y L 6 BE

TEL: 03-3544-0712  FAX:03-3544-0714

T L— 7 EBREL (MATRADE)
PNUCE ST

F530-0001 ABRHILEHEHE 3-4-5

BRI TF 180

TEL: 06-6451-6520 FAX: 06-6451-6521

= v Y —EFAERE
T140-0001 SRR/ KAL) 1| 4-8-26
TEL: 03-3441-9291  FAX: 03-3447-7394

71 VEVENEAMEE B
T106-8537 BRESAER A 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592  FAX: 03-5562-1581

I HR—IVAEE 5
T105-0001 FREPARE /P 2-7-16
van—k./f31102

TEL: 03-3539-2266 FAX: 03-3597-8320

a4 TEAFEE FHESBERBR
T102-0083 BEERTLHRXEET 5-4
w26

TEL: 03-3221-9482 FAX: 03-3221-9484

& 4 TEMAFE S > 2 — (DEP) KR
T541-0058 APRrHRREAAERE 1-9-16
Ny JRITE I B B

TEL: 06-6262-4418 FAX: 06-6271-1053

4+ TEMRE 5% — (DEP) &M
F810-0001 BRI HAPHREFE 1-13-2
FEREL BB

TEL:092-751-6311  FAX:092-751-6522

24 TERAFEENREHH LB
7730-0052 (R BT REEFFHET 3-7-47
RERRT SV 5 1

TEL: 082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

A b FLRETHHMEARE BHHS
T151-0062 SFERHAR L4 BT 50-11
(FEFE105)

TEL: 03-3466-3315  FAX: 03-3466-3360

A b F LHEEHRIMERREE
T542-0081 AMRFFREEAE 1-3-9

(LCIFE R (RAE) )1 406

TEL: 06-6261-7462 FAX: 06-6261-7461
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Information on ASEAN Member Countries
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